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From: Wilkerson Guy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILKERSONGI 

Sent: Thur 15/07/2010 10:33:44 AM (UTC) 

To: Westfield Kent GRO_. ; Thomas Penny GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO 

Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Penny, 

I authorise this to go ahead and will clear it to Gavin. 

Regards, 

Guy 

From: Westfield Ken 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:14 
To: Thomas Penny; Wilkerson Guy 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Penny, 

No — it hasn't — although the target date for sign-off is tomorrow. 

Guy, 

In light of the pressing nature of this are you in a position to agree provisional approval at least for the initial meeting 
to be arranged. 
The CT was for 10mds of Gareth's time (and some expenses) to be called off as required 

Regards 

Ken Westfield MBCS 
Change Manager, Royal Mail Group Account 
Practitioner of the P&PM Academy 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

i ujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London, W1 U 36W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 July 2010 10:53 
To: Wilkerson Guy; Westfield Ken 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Guy/Ken 

Please see mail string. 
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Could you please confirm whether our CT0875 has been agreed and whether I am in a position to ask Gareth to meet 
with the Defence expert? 

Kind regards 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell. Berks RG12 8SN 
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From: Marilyn Benjamin  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRo 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Sent: 15 July 2010 10:45 
--------- --- 

To: John Longman 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Mark Dinsdale 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

VERY URGENT 

I am very concerned as I am being pressed by the Defence Solicitors that we are still waiting authority for our Expert 
Gareth Jenkins to contact Charles McLachlan Defence Expert to discuss this matter as ordered by the Judge at 
Guildford Crown Court. It is imperative that we get authority by return otherwise the matter may be listed for Mention 
at Guildford by the Defence as we may be held in contempt of a Court Order. 

I therefore await to hear from you by return 

Jarnail Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Division 

Tel No GRO 
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